



Ezequiel Godoy

Cloud Architect & Automation Specialist

+54 9 11 3294 2278

contact@ezegodoy.com

ezegodoy.com

Profile

Description // I have more than ten years of experience, not counting those I spent as a hobby while studying. I can adapt to different architectures and technologies. I consider myself a meticulous and self-taught person, also having a great capacity for information analysis and experience in team management.

Languages



English
BEC B2



Portuguese
A1

Experience

- Sr DevOps Engineer // KIU System Solutions 2022 - Present**
 Development of IaC, CI/CD pipelines, and custom automation. Work with other teams in the creation of solutions and troubleshooting errors. Mentoring and training of team members.
 AWS - Azure - Terraform - Kubernetes - Ansible
- Cloud Solutions Architect // Binbash 2022 - Present**
 Design and implement cloud-based solutions, relying strongly on AWS Well Architected Framework and Binbash Leverage.
 AWS - Kubernetes - Terraform - Ansible
- Tech Arch Delivery Sr Analyst // Accenture 2021 - 2022**
 Designer of modern infrastructures. Collaborate with different teams to improve automation, monitoring, and compliance. Collaborate in the achievement of availability and security objectives.
 AWS - Azure - GCP - Terraform - Kubernetes - Serverless - Jenkins
- Cloud & Automation Engineer // Mercantil Andina 2020 - 2021**
 Ensure efficiency and availability of services. Improve monitoring and security systems. Set availability goals based on business needs.
 Azure - AWS - Kubernetes - Serverless - Jenkins - Terraform
- Co-founder. Cloud Architect // Genbyte 2012 - 2020**
 Consulting and project leadership. Implementation of cloud or hybrid infrastructures. Automation (IaC). Microservices and serverless.
 AWS - Azure - GCP - Kubernetes - Terraform - Jenkins - Ansible

Education

- International Trade. UNLaM 2018 - Present**
 Design, execution, monitoring, and evaluation of projects and international business. Knowledge of legal and monetary regimes that regulate various activities.

Courses

- Organizational Agility UdeSA - August 2021**
 Immersion in the Agile framework for project management. Best practices for scaling agility in the organization.
- Data Science for Business UCEMA - September 2021**
 Fundamental knowledge in advanced techniques that allow identifying opportunities. Evaluate implications, benefits, and challenges of any project.

Certifications



AWS Solutions Architect Professional
2022



Site Reliability Engineering (SRE) Foundation
2022



Google Cloud Certified Cloud Architect Professional
2021



Microsoft Certified: Azure Administrator Associate
2021

Skills



References and more details upon request.

